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EXHIBIT A



Case 2:17-cv-01826 Document 1-1 Filed 03/07/17 Page 2 of 48 Page ID #:9

To: 1213768478 From: (4422473118} PUBSATBLEE M Page 6 of 6 SuM100
: S . JONS . FORCOURTUSEORLY ‘
(CITACION JUDICIAL) ( m::m:;:w; conre)
NOTICE TO DEFENDANT: ¥
{AVISO AL DEMANDADO): o
Just Bﬁl'n, Inc. and Does 1 thmugh 10, inclusive FEB 0 a 2ﬂ¥7
YOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF: ' Sheat R. Castar, Exputive ONICE/Clerk
(LO ESTA DEMANDANDO EL DEMANDANTE): By: Crigtinw Seljoiva, Depuly
Stephanie Escobar, individually and on behalf of all others similarly
situnted

NOTICET You have been suec, Tha court iy decidé Bpainl you wiiow your being heard dniess you respond within 30 days. Read the informeton

You have 30 CALENDAR DAYS atter this summons anidtagat papers ere served on you o fils n writlen respense at this court and have 8 copy
setved on the plainlifl. A letter orphone cell wil not protect you, Yo written respanse must be in proper fegal form if you wand the esur b haer
case. There may bo 4 court form that you can uss for vour response. Yau tan find these court forms and more Infarmation at ihe Calfornis Courts
Crilne Self-Help Canter (wew.cowtine.ca. gowseibeln), your sounty law Horary, of the courthouse nearest you. i you canot pay the filng fee, ask
the court clork for @ feo weivar form. you do not file your sesponse on ime, you maylose the case by defauit, and your wagss, money, and propery
mey be taken witheut further waming from the court.

Thera are olher legal requirements, You may want to call an ettumey sight wnay. i you donot know en attomey, you may want to caif an slitomey
referral service. H you cannct afford an eftomey, you may ba eligible for free tegal seavices from s nonpref legal servises program. You can iccale
these nonproft graups at the Califomia Lege! Senvices Wab site {waw.lswhelpcaifirnla.ong), the Culfornia Counts Online Salk-Halp Conter
(www.courtinfo.ca.govAeliel), of by eontacting your Jocal court or county bur pssociation. ROTE: The Gourt hes B sialutory Ben forwalved fees and
cosls on any settiement or arbimtion awand of $10,008 of mare In & olvil case. The cour's lien must be peid befere the court will dlsmiss e casa.
iAVISO! Lo hen demandado. Sina responde denkro de 30 dss, In corte puieds decidr en su eantra sin estuchar sit versidn, Loa Ig nfermactds a
conlinuacidn

bibliotnca o foyes de su caméarie o en la corte que & guede mds cerca. S$ino pueda pagar i cuola de presanteeidn, pida af secretario da ia carts
Gue i dé un formulario da exancin de pago de cuclas. Bine prasenta surospussia 8 tiempo, puede perder el taxo por incumplimients y (s corte fe
podrf quitar st suekis, dinera y bienes sin mds sdvertenciy. .

Hay okros requisis legaies. £ recamendable que fame a un abogade lnmediatamente, 57 no conee o ire gboxudo, poeds Eamar 8 un servicls de
remisitn a shogudes. Sino puede pagar e un g ,uMkwecmhmmmmmmmmnymswm:Wm
programa e serviies fepalas sin fines de futro. Puede enconirar esios grupos sin fines de lucro en of sitio web de Coffornia Legaf Sarvicas,

{(rww lwhelpealifomin.orgl, en ef Cenrro de Ayuda de fes Corles de Calfornis, {irww. sucrte.co.9ov) o poriéndoge e contacts con I corte o ol
colagle de abogedas locales. AVISO: Pox iy, fo corte tiene derecho a rectamer las cuolas y los cosios exentts por brpontr un gravamen sulbre
Cuskuiey recuperacion o 510,000 A més ot valor recibids mediante un acterdo o ung cenceside de arbiirefe en un caso de derecho eivil. Tiane que
puger el gravamen e la corin antes de qua lp corle pueds desechar of €250,

The d address of th s CASE KIMEER
(anm“;cmmmiiﬁm Stanley Mosk Courthouse ’*""""“‘gc 6 4918 9
111 N. Hill 81, Los Angeles, CA 90012 :

The name, atdress, and telephong humber of plaintitfs etinmey, or plaintitf without an atlormey, is:
(El nornbre, fa direcoidn y el niimero de toiéfono def abogado def demandants, o del demandante que no lene abogada, eg)

Ryan J, Clarkson (SBN 257074) 9253 Sunset Bivd., Suite 804 Los Aangeles, CA 90069 (213) 788-4050

. A.CAHTER

DATE: February 3, 2017 SHERR Clerk, by ORISTINAGRLIIALVA. | Daputy
(Fecha) FER 17’ {Secretario) N e . (Adjunto)
(For procf of service of this Summons, yse PIoof of Seivice ol Summons flom POS-010),) - -
(Para prusba de entrega de asta citalién use e} formulario Prott of Service of Summons, (POS-010)).

NOTICE TO THE PERSCN SERVED: You are served

e 1. [7 ae an individua) defendant. -
2 [T] ssthe person sued the fictitious nama of (specify):
Wt Bomn, Fno
3 an behal of {specify)!
under CCP 416.10 {rorporation) D CCP 415.80 (minor)
CCPF 418.20 (defuncl corporation) [] €GP 416.70 {consevates)
[ CCP 416.40 (asscciation or partnership) [ COP416.80 (authorized person)

[ other (speciy):
4. Eﬁ by persanal delivery on (dete): February 3, 2017

Pageloft

Form Mdzptsd lod Monioy U VIV Code & CviFiocaduia 1 412 70, 465

?MC::&”;! d m:fu“ / su NS : ﬂm:ﬂ?ﬂweﬂ gor
SN T iy 300 17:03:36 2017-02-03

Opt-Guts Mot Defined
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T DO NCATE =
‘ i SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
NOTICE. OF CASE ASSIGNMENT ~ CLASS ACTION CASES

Case Number BC, bl“pj 182/

M IS TO BE SERVED W T UMMO. ND

Vot 55 5 o il ot e A L AND COMPLALT T s e i L 3
ASSIGNED JUDGE ROOM
- Judge Elihu M. Berle 3237 )| 1707
Judge William F. Highberger 1762
Judge John Shepard Wiley, Jr. | 31 1408
Judée Kenneth Freeman 310 1412 3
Judge Ann Jones 308 1415
Juc@e Maren E. Nelson 307 1402
Judge Carolyn B, Kuhl 309 1409

. Enstructions for handling Class Aetion Civil Cosps -
The following critica provisions of the Chapter Three Rules, as applicable in the Central District, are summarized for your pssistance.

APPLICATION
The Chapter Three Rules were effective Janvary 1, 19%4. They apply 1o all general civil cases.

PRIDRITY OVER OTHER RULES
The Chapter Three Rules shafl have priatity over all other Local Rules to the extent the others ore Inconsistent,

CHALLENGE TO ASSIGNED JUDGE

A challenge under Code of Civil Procedure section 170.6 must be made within 15 days afier notice of assignment for all purposes to
2 judge, or if a party has not yet appeased, within 15 days of the first appearance.

L

TIME STANDARDS - ‘
Cases assigned to the Individual Calendaring Court will be subject to processing under the following time standards:

COMPLAINTS: All complaints shall be served within 60 days of filing and proof of service shall be filed within 90 days of filing.

CROSS-COMPLAINTS: Without leave of court first being obtained, no cross-complaint muy be filed by any party afier their answer
is filed. Cross-complaints shall be served within 36 days of the filing date and a proof of service filed within 60 days of the filing
dats.

A Status Conference will be scheduled by the assigned Independent Calendar Judge no fater than 270 days alter the filing of the
complaint. Counsel must be fully prepared to discuss the following issues: dlternative dispute resolution, bifurcation, settlement, trinl
date, and expert wilnesses. - co.

FINAL STATUS CONFERENCE .

The Court will require the partics at e status conference not more than 10 days before the irial 1o have timely filed and served all
motions in limine, bifirdation motions, statements of major evidentiary issucs, dispositive matioas, requested jury instructions, end
special jury instructions and special jury verdicts. These matters may be heard and resolved ot this conference. At least 5 days belore
this conference, counsct must also have exchanzed lists of exhibits and witnesses and have submitted 10 the court o brief statement of
the case to be read fo the jury panel as required by Chapter Eight of the Los Angeles Superior Court Rules, :

SANCTIONS

The court wilt impose appropriate sanctions for the fajlure or refusal to comply with Chapter Three Rules, orders made by the Court,
and time standards or deadlines established by the Count or by the Chapter Three Rules. Such sanctions may bt on a party or if
appropriate on counsel for the party.

“Fhis is et a romplete delizentinn of the Chapler Three Rules, zad sdherence ooly to the abave provisions Is therefore nut a guaraatee agatnst the impeaition
af sanctions under Frial Court Pelay Reduction. Carcfut reading and complinnce with the setust Chiapter Rules is absolutely imperative,

Given ta the PlaintifiCross Complainant/Auomey of Record nn 7" bﬁf 2 SHERRI R, % ER, Exccative Offfcer/Cletk
B .

- Deputy Cletk

LACIV CCW 190 (Rav. D4/18)
LASC Approved 05-08
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~ VOLUNTARY EFFICIENT uTIGATlc‘JN_STlPuLAT!bNS o

SUperim' Court of California
-Gounty of Los Angeies

Los Angoles County
Bar Aysociation
Litigation Section

Los Angnlus County

Bar Asseclation Laber and -

L Empluymsnt Law Secunn

i- ":k:ﬂ 'a.:"'
ﬂ" c! Lay ‘\: Hi
" Consimer wamays
- Agsaciation of Los Angeles

‘ Soulhnm alornia
'Dﬁonsacnunsut

q-u—\-énsﬂ-ma—- . ..

Assaclationel -c
Business Trial l..awyors

Catifornia t-;mplloyr'ri_'an{ :
Lawyers Assoctatioh

" LACIV 230{NEW)
LASD &ppmvsd 411
Fos Op!ioﬂal Use

The Eariy Organlzatfonai Meatmg Shputahon Discovery"' -

. Resoluttan Stlpulatwn and Motions in' Linine Stipulation are | :
voluntary stlpulatsons entered into by the parties. The pames .

may enter :nto one, two or ali three of the stipufatlons

howavet, they may not alter the stlpulattcns as written,

because the Court wants to ensure umfon'mty of application.

4 These stipulahons are meant to encourage cooperatlon

between the parties and to assist in resoivmg Issues ina
manner that promotes economic case reso!ution and judicrai -

effi cuency

The foﬂowing orgamzatmns endorse ‘the goaf of' '

pmmobng effi fciency .in fitigation and ask that counsel

RE with the ‘court to fa.'rfy resolve :ssues in their cases.

¢ Los Angeies'?;qumy Bar Association :
* Labor and Employment Law Section

| consider using these st:pufatfons as a voiuntary way ro . 3
| promote communications and procedures among counsel o

QLos An‘geles C_oqnty Bar Association L‘i‘tigatibn Seé:tit:'ri?b -

#Consumer Attorneys Association of Los Angeles®

" $Southern California Defense Counsel® -

@Association of Business Trial Law;rers@

' :Q'Caﬁfomiaf Ex_nplbymentLawygiglgis'saqjatidﬁg :




-
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A AND ADDRESS OF ATTENOLEY DR SNATY WITHORT ATIORKIEY: STATHGAN Kiskiupry ———
Cptoce PAXNO. ptiensix
S T OF CALT COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

 COURTHOUSE RDOIEST: IFORNI, T e

PR

G

CRER NORGER

STIPULATION - EARLY ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

This stipulation Is intended to encourage cogperation among the parties at an ea stage In
mmammdwmwlapam@lnamﬁm!mmehglm a

The parties agree that:

1. The parties commit to conduct an Inttial conference (in-person or via teleconference of via
videsconference) within 15 days from the date this stipulation Is signed, o discuss and consider
whelher there can be agraament on the following:

a.Namuﬁonslnchalhngemspbadingsneeessamtflhelswamnbemmdby
amendment as of right, or if the Court would allow leave to amend, could an amended
complaint resolva most or all of the lssues a demurrer might otherwise ralse? ¥ 50, the parties
agree to work through pleading issues so that a demurrer need only raise issues they camnot
rs%vo. Is me'mwmwwbmemﬂmanwm.m
would some other on rabin? a voluntary targeted exchange of
documants or infarmation by any party cure an uncertainty in the plglms? %

b. Mitlal mutual exchanges of documents st the “core” of the litigation. (For example, In an
emphmamme.&amﬁomemmﬂs.mmelﬁeanddmmanhnﬂaﬂnghﬁe .
tonduct In question could be considered “core.” In a personal Injury cass, an incident or
ponee’)feﬂolt. medical records, and repalr or maintenance records could be considered
“core.");

¢ Exchange of names and contact information of witnesses;

d. Any insurance agreament that may be available to satisfy part or all of a judgment, or to
indemnify or relmbursa for payments made to satisfy a judgment; -

€. Exchange of any other infarmation that might be helpful to facliitate understanding, handiing,
or resolution of the case in 8 manner that preserves objections or privileges by agreament;

f. Controliing Issues of law that, If resolved early, will promote efficiency and ecanomy In other
pheses of the case. Also, when and how such issues can bo presented to the Cowrt;

g. Whether or when the case should be scheduled with a settlement officer, what discovery or
court rding on legal Issues Is reasonably required to make setiement discussions meaningful,
and whether the parias wish to use a sitting judge or @ private mediater or other options as

“LAGIV 225 (Rev U3116)
LASC —- P N NAL NG
A mmm1 STIPULATION ~ EARLY ORGANIZATIO HMEET! Ragatat2
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THORT TG CARE IARIBER:

dhm in the "Altarnative Dispute Resolution (ADR) Information Package” served with the
, com, o

h. Computation of damages, including dosuments, net privileged or protected from disclosure, on
which such computation is based;

L Whether the case is sultable for the Expedited Jury Tried procedures (see informaticn at
swww. lacourt.org under “Chvil’ and then under *General Informatior’).

2. The time for a defending party to respond to a complaint or cross-complaint will be extended -
mmemﬁ complaint, and for the cross-

complaint, which s comprised of the 30 days to respond under Government Code § 68616(b),
and the 30 days permitted by Cede of Civil Procedure section 1054(a), good cause having
been found by the Civil Supervising Judge due to the case management benefits provided by

- this Stipulation. A copy of the General Order can be found at www./acourt org under "CiiT,
click on “General Information™, then ¢lick on *Veluntary Efficient Litigation Stipulations”.

3 The partles wiil prepare a joint report titled “Joint Status Report Pursuant to Inkial Conference
and Early Organizational Meeling Stipulation, and if desired,  proposed order summarizing
results of thelr meet and confer and advising the Court of any way it mey assist the parties’
efficlent conduct or resolution of the case. The parties shal! altach the Joint Status Report to
meCas;i;ﬂ&m:gmcmfemmmmendmemedowmmmmc

4. References to “days’ mean calendar days, unlsss otherwise noted, If the date for performing

any act purauant to this stipulation falls on a Saturday, Sunday or Court holiday, then the ime
for parforming that act shall be extended to the next Court day

The following parties stipulate:
Dote:
>
T (IVPE OR PRINT NAME) — - TTORNEY FOR PLAINTFE)
Dats: ’ @ )
>
(TYPE OR FRUNT NAMEB) T (ATTORNEY FORDEFENDAND -
oots: (TYPE & FOR DEFENDANT)
>
' (TYPE OR PRINT NAME] (ATTORNEY FORDEFENDANT)
Date: : »
T (IYPE OR PRINT NABRE} _ (ATTORNEY
Date:
»
T (IYPE GRFRINT NAME) ~ (ATTORNEY FOR )
Dale;
>
_ {(TVFE GR PRINT NAME) " (ATTORNEY FOR }
Date:
>
{TYPE OR PRINT NAME) (ATTORNEY FOR )

T T LAt Apedodts . STIPULATION — EARLY ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING Pagezal2
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RAMCE AD ADONESS OF ATTURKEY GR FARTY PRTHOUT ATIONOGY; TEPATE RAR AVGISER Aermvac v Clarlds iy Satng

FAX NO. (Optismal)

TELEPHONE NO:

E-4AlL, ADBRESS {Optonsy
M
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
"BEFERGNT:

STIPULATION - DISCOVERY RESOLUTION

This stipulation is Intended to provide a fast and informal resolution of discovery lssues
through limited paperwork and an Informal conforence with the Court to aid in the
resolution of the iasues.

The parties agree that:

1. Prior to the discovery cut-off in this action, ne discovery motion shall be filed or heard unless
mammwﬁmmawduenmquasthrmlmmsmmcmhmwmm
to the terms of this stipufation.

2. Atthe Informal Discovery Conference tie Coust will consider the dispute pregsented by parties
and determine whether it can ba rescived Informatly. Nothing set forth hereln will preclude a
party from making a record at the conclusion of an Informal Discovery Conference, either

orally or in writing. :

3. Following a reasonable and good faith attempt at an Informat resolution of each issue to ba
pmgguted.apanymaquueﬂanmmwbismvewcmﬂmmmmm&haﬁng
procedures: -

a. The party requesting the informal Discovery Canfarence will:

. File a Request for Informal Discovery Conference with the clerics office on the
approved form {copy aftached) and deliver a courtesy, conformed copy to the
assigned department;

Include a brief summary of the dispute and specify the relief raquested: and
fi. Serve tho opposing party pursuant to any authorized or agreed method of service
that ensures that the opposing party receives the Request for informal Discovery
Conference no later than the next court day foliowing the fifing.
b. Any Answer to a Request for informal Discovery Confesence must;
L Also be filad on the approved form (copy attached);
i. Include a brief summary of why the roquested reliaf should ba denled;

SR - . STIPULATION — DISCOVERY RESOLUTION

Page 13
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i Be filed within two (2) court days of receipt of the Reguest; and

" Iv. Be served on the opposing party pursuant to any authorized or agreed upon
methed of service that ensures that the opposing party receives the Answer no
later than the next court day foliowing the filing.

¢. No other pleadings, including but not fimited to exhibits, declarations, or attachments, wilt
be accepted. .

d. if the Court has not granted or denled the Request for Informal Discovery Conference
within ten {10) days following the filing of the Requast, then it shall ba deemed to have
besn denled. If the Court acts on the Request, the parties will be notified whether the
Request for Informai Discovery Cenference has bsen granted or denled and, if granted,
the date and time of the informal Discovery Conference, which must be within twenty {20)
days of the fililng of the Request for informal Discovery Confarence.

o, Iif the confarence Is not held within twenty (20) days of the filing of the Request for
Informal Discovery Conference, unless extended by agreement of the parties and the
Court, then the Requsst for the Informal Discovery Conference shall be deemed to have
been denied at that time.

4, If {a) the Court has denied a conference or (b) one of the tme deadfines above has expired
without the Court having acted or {¢) the informal Discovery Conference is conduded without
resolving the dispiite, then a party may fila a discovery motion to address unresolved issues.

5. The parties hereby further agree that the time for making a motion to compal or other
discovery motion is talled from the date of filing of the Request for informal Discovery
Conference uniil (a) the request is denled ¢r deemed denied or (b) twenty (20) days after the
fillng of the Request for Informal Discovery Conference, whichever Is eariler, unless extended
by Order of the Court.

it is the understanding and intent of the parties that this stipulation shall, for each

dispute to which it applies, constitute a writing memorializing a "specific iater date to which
the propounding [or demanding or requesting] party and the responding party have agreed in
wﬂﬂngz,gnv(m;ﬂn the meaning of Code Civil Procedure sections 2030.300{c), 2031.320{c), and
2033.290{c).

6. Nothing hereln will preciude any party from applying ex parte for appropriate relief, including
an order shortening time for a motion to be heard concerning discovery.

7. Any parly may torminate this stipulation by giving twenty-one (21) days notice of Intent to
terminate the stipulation.

8. References to “days” mean calendar days, unless gtharwise noted. if the date for performing
any act pursuant to thia stipulation falls on a Saturday, Sunday or Court holiday, then the tme
for performing that act shall be extended to the next Court day.

(nerv) |
- #mms : STIPULATION - DISCOVERY RESOLUTION —_—
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AT R AR LD
The following parties stiputate:
Dats:
{IVPEOR >
£ N'——W
Date:
>
Y > Y R —— W
Date:
»
VW " O
»
YR CR PRINT NANE) T ATTORNEY FOR CFERDAAT
Data:
>
Date: = i BV R )
- »
Date: e i b )
»
T (R CRPRIATRANE) T IATTORNEY FOR ]

SR L - STIPULATION - DISCOVERY RESOLUTIO
me - N Plg‘;ﬂ!
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DN OO JERITIRT OF AT TROIEY QI PATY WITROATY KTCCRNEY, WTALE AR DL Tiirvng i Gy Fie Siciy

INFORMAL DISCOVERY CONFERENCE
{pursuant to the Discovery Resolution Stipulation of the parties)

1. This decument relates to;

Request for Informal Discovery Conference
Answes to Request for Informa! Discovery Conference

2
: gaadilnaforcwmndeddeonﬂaqum (nsent datn 10 eatendar days (ellowing ing of

3. Deadline for Court to hold Informal Co :
Dot Al _ Discovery Conference: (rsent data 20 calondar
4. For a Request for Infomal Discovery Conference, briafly doscribe the nature of the
discovery dispute, Including the facts and legal arguments ot lssue. For an Answer to
Request for informal Discovery Conference, brisfly deseribe why the Court should deny
mnqmdmamem!ndudingmefactsandlggﬂmmuathsm '

I L INFORMAL. DISCOVERY CONFERENCE
Fr oo™ (pursuant to the Discavery Resolution Stipulation of the parties)
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AN AND ACORERE OF ATPORIETY UR IRV WITHOUT ATTORIGY: BYATERALMICER Ratucwnd for Coackrs Fin Seng:

ND.: FAX RO. {Optisout):

RIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LO8 ANGELES

wrla¥in

Kt ADDRE!

CARE RUMBER

STIPULATION AND ORDER ~MOTIONS IN LIMINE

This stipulation is Intendad to provide fast and Informal resolution of av
Issues through diligent efforts to define and discuss such issues and limit paperwork.

The partias agroe that:

1. At least days before the final status conference, each party will provide all other
parties with a list containing a one paragraph explanation of each proposed motion in

limine. Each cne paragraph explanation must identify the substance of a single proposed
mation in Fmine and the grounds for the proposed motion.

2. The parties thereafter will meet and confer, either in person or via teleconference or
videaoconference, concsming alf proposed motions in imine. In that meet and confer, the
parties will determine: 1

a. Whether the parties can stipulate to any of the proposed motions. |f the parlies so
stipulate, they may file a stipulation and proposed order with the Court.

b. Whether any of the proposed motions can be briefed and submitted by means of a
short joint statement of issues. For each motion which can be addressed by a short
jaint statement of issues, a short joint statement of issues must be filed with the Court
10 days prior b the final status conference. Each side’s portion of the short joint -
statement of issues may not excesd three pages. The parties will meet and confer to
agrea on a date and manner for exchanging the parfies’ respective portions of the
shoit joint statement of issues and the process for filing the short joint siatement of
issues.

3. Ali proposed motions in limine that are not elther the subjact of a stipulation or briefed via
a short joint statement of issues will be briefed and filed in accordance with the Califomia
Rules of Court and the Los Angeles Superior Court Rules. :

TR
———- — WsAwomiovts  STIPULATION AND ORDER ~ MOTIONS IN LIMINE page 112
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) our e ' Yo rmm—ny
The following parties stipulate:
Date:
»
T (TYPE ORPRINT NAME) T (ATTORMEY FOR PLANTER)
Dt ) {ATTORNEY FOR
: »
EOR PRINT RAME)
Dete: (Tve E) 73 EY FOR DANT)
»
T (IYPE ORPRINT NANE)
Date: E) 73 EYF ND.,
»
{TYPE OR PRINT NAMNE) T (ATTORNEY FORDEFENDANT)
Dabe:
»
(TYPE OR PRINT NAE) = (ATTORNEY FOR,
Detex - AT )
»
CRP, T (ATTORNEY FOR,
Dete: (A O j
»
(YPEGR PRINT NAME) T {ATTGRNEY FOR 3
THE COURT SO ORDERS.
Data:
JUDICIAL OFFICER

T T e . STIPULATION AND ORDER - MOTIONS IN LIMINE rage 2012
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To: 12137884078 From: (3422473714) B/5/1702:50 P Page 5 oF 6

e T s cobas, et al. v. Just Bom, Inc., et al. CASE AER

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM AND

STATEMENT OF LOCATION
{CERTIFICATE OF GROUNDS FOR ASSIGNMENT TO COURTHOUSE LOCATION)

This tarm is roquired pursuant to Locat Ruls 2.3 In ali now clvi case fillngs In the Los Angoles Superior Court,

Step 1: after completing the Civil Case Cover Shaet {Judieial Councll form €010, find the exact case type in
Cohsmn A that corresponds to the case typs indicated in the Civil Case Cover Sheet,

Step 2; in Column B, check the box for the tvpe of action that best describes the nature of the case.

Step 3 in Column C, tircle the number which explains the reason for the court filing location you have

[— . Applicable Reasons for Choosing Court Filing Location {Column ©) I
1. Class acfions pust D2 fhed in the Sterley Mosk Courthouse, Central District. 7. Locatinn where patificner msides.
2. Parmiasive fing In ceniral district. & Locmtion whersin defendantirespordentiunclions wholly.
3. Lacationahere couse of action amse. 8. Location where one or more of he parties reside.
4. Mandstary parsenad ivjury fling in North Distrel, 10 Location of Laber Commissioner Otfca,
8. Locatisnwhese pertamnance required of dafendan resides. 11. Mandatory fling location (Hub Cases — unlawlul detainer, bmited

non-collection, Bmited collection, or personal Injury).
6. Locafion of property or pamtianonlly garaged vehice.

Rl R SR R P~
o Kategony ol T e T e ohetiontyong) - T 7 1 SeaStp3Abuwve
Austn (22) 0 A7100 Motor Vehicle - Persaral Injury/Property DimageMrengiul Death 1.4.11
gig Unirsured Modraist (§6) 1 ATI0 ﬁésautiwmmmawmwmummmmu 1.4, 1%
O ASDT0 Asbestos Property Damaga ’ L1 .
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1, Ryan J. Clarkson, do hereby declare as follows:

1. Iam a shareholder Clarkson Law Firm, P.C., counsel] of recond for Plaini, and am
licensed to practice in all courts within the State of Califomia. I have personnd knowledge of the facts
steded herein, and if called to testify s 2 witness, [ could and would competently testify to them,

2. Pursuant to California Civil Code Section 1730(d), this Coust is proper for trial of this
gction because Defendants are doing business in Los Angeles County and the transaction st issue
and the subject matter of the above-caplioned action cecurred in Los Angeles County.

I declare and state under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is trus and comrect. Executed
on Februsry 3, 2017 at Los Angeles, California,

. o) 3 ] - g q'
Attorneys for Plaintiff and the
Putative Plaintiff Class

2 .
DECLARATION OF RYAN T CLARKSON RE CCF 178008
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2% 1 o ) CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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Jad 14 ) 1. VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
55 Vs, }  CONSUMERS LEGAL REMEDIES ACT,
§ 3 LT }  CIVILCODE § 1750, et. seg.
n 3 JUST BORN, INC., and DOES 1 through 10, )
S~ 16 || inclusive, ) 2. VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA FALSE
_ )  ADVERTISING LAW, BUSINESS &
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} '
2 ),
0 i ) DEMANDF L
21 g
RIBR LI
z 3 LSRRI
2 ) g § HER
287" Fe =
24 - & :1 2
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SUMMARY OF THE ACTION

| Thxs is a class action lawsmt brought on behalf of all purchasers of Mlke

-f‘and Ike® and Hot Tamales® brand candy products (the “Product(s)”) sold at retail -

outlets and movie theaters throughout Callfomla and the Umted States True and :

correct representatlons of the Products front labels are set forth

© 3
4
5
. T
-
10
w1
:%"" 12
Eéé 13
— :<
a2Y .
3ag 14
55 1
Sue. tip
g 16
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T3
19
=
21
22
23
)
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B Defendant mtenuondlly mtsleads and shortchanges consumers by falsely.'

and deceptlvely mlsrepresentmg the amount of candy actualiy contamed in each box '

of Product. Defendant unlformly under—ﬁlls the opaque = boxes by by 46% Every boxis |

ﬁiled only 54% full wnth candy product The 46% balance is empty. spacc or slack-

| ﬁll = nearly all of whtch serves no legmmate or lawfu] function.

L
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3. Plaintiff is, and at all times relevant hereto was, a citizen of California
residing in the county of Los Angeles. Plaintiff made one-time purchases of Mike &
Tke® 5 oz. box at Cinemark Cinemas in Los Angeles, Califomia in 2016. In making
her purchase, Plaintiff relied upon the opaque packaging, including the size of the
box, which was prepared and approved by Defendant and its agents and disseminated
statewide and nationwide, as well as designed to encourage consumers to purchase
the Product, If Plaintiff had known that the box contained nonfunctional slack-fill,
she would not have purchased the Product, let alone paid for candy product she never
received.

4. Just Born, Inc. is a corporation headquartered in Bethlehem, |
Pennsylvania. Just Born maintains its principal business office at 1300 Stefko Bivd.,
PA 18017. Just Born, directly and through its agents, has substantial contacts with |
and receives substantial benefits and income from and through the State of California.
Just Born is the owner, manufacturer, and distributor of the Products, and is the
company that created and/or authorized the false, misleading, and deceptive
packaging for the Products.

5. The true names and capacities, whether individual, corporate, associate,
or otherwise of certain manufacturers, distributors, and/or their alter egos sued herein
as DOES 1 through 10 inclusive are presently unknown to Plaintiff who therefore
sues these individuals and/or entities by fictitious names. Plaintiff will seek leave of
this Court to amend the Complaint to show their true names and capacities when the
same have been ascertained. Plaintiff is informed and believes and based thereon
alleges that DOES 1 through 10 were authorized to do and did business in Los
Angeles County. Plaintiffis further informed and believes and based thereon alleges

“that DOES 1 through 10 were and/or are, in some manner or way, responsible forand
liable to Plaintiff for the events, happenings, and damages hereinafter set forth below.
W

3
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. This Court has jurisdiction over all causes of action asserted herein
pursuant to the California Constitution, Article VI, Section 10, because this case is a
cause not given by statute to other trial courts.

7. Plaintiff has standing to bring this action pursuant to the California
Consumers Legal Remedies Act, Civil Code Section 1750, er seq.; California False
Advertising Law, Business and Professions Code Section 17500, et seq.; and
California Unfair Competition Law, Business and Professions Code Section 17200,
et seq.

8. The Products inciude all products manufactured by Defendant which are
substantially similar to Mike & Tke® 5 oz. boxes, including all candy products within
the Mike & Ike® and Hot Tamales® product lines which are packaged and sold in
opaque boxes.

9. Out-of-state participants can be brought before this Court pursuant to the
provisions of California Code of Civil Procedure Section 395.5.

10.  Defendant is subject to personal jurisdiction in California based upon -
sufficient minimum contacts which exist between it and California.

11.  Venue is proper in this Court because Defendant conducts business in Los
Angeles County, Defendant receives substantial compensation from sales in Los
Angeles County, and Defendant made numerous misrepresentations which had a
substantial effect in Los Angeles County, including, distribution and sale of the
Products throughout Los. Angeles County retail outlets, we well as distribution of
print media and intemnet advertisements.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

12.  The average consumer spends only 13 seconds to make an in-store

MM M
e 3 o\

purchasing decision.! That decision is heavily dependent on'a jJrodﬁE?s packaging, |

= 1 http://www.nielsen.com/us/en/insights/news/2015/make-the-most-of-your-
brands-20-second-windown.html (citing the Ehrenberg-Bass Institute of Marketing
Science’s report “Shopping Takes Only Siconds. ..In-Store and Online™).
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and particularly the package dimensions: “Most of our studies show that 75 to 80
percent of consumers don’t even bother to ook at any label information, no less the
net weight . . . . Faced with a large box and a smaller box, both with the same amount
of product inside . . . consumers are apt to choose the larger box because they think
it’s a better value.”

13.  Slack-fill is the difference between the actual capacity of a container and
the volume of product contained therein,

14.  Nonfunctional slack-fill is the empty space in a package that is filled to
less than its capacity for reasons which are illegitimate or unlawful,

15.  Defendant packages each of the Products in an opaque rectangular hox
with the following dimensions: 6 inches tall by 3 inches wide by 1 inch deep.

16.  The size of the box in and of itself is a representation by Defendant as to
the amount of candy contained in the box. Plaintiff and other consumers of the
Products detrimentally and reasonably relied on this representation of quantity when
they purchased the Products.

17.  Plaintiff and other consumers of the Products made their purchase
decisions based upon a visual observation of the Products’ packaging through the
showcase window of a movie theater concession stand or retail outlet store shelf.

18.  Plaintiff and other consumers of the Products who purchased the Products

at a movie theater did not have a reasonable opportunity to view any other

representations of quantity contained on the Products’ packaging, e.g., net weight or
serving disclosures.

19,  Even if Plaintiff and other consumers of the Products had a reasonable
opportunity to review prior to the point of sale other representations of quantity like

net weight or serving disclosures, such as consumers who purchased the Products at

2ht’tp:I.J'wv'.rw.cénsun‘se:rrt:pt:)rts.01'g/ cro/magazinearchive/2010/january/shopping/prod
uctpackaging/overview/product-packaging-ov.htm  (quoting Brian  Wansink,
professor and director of the Comell Food and Brand Lab, who studies shopping

behavior of consumers). 5
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a retail outlet, they did not and would not have reasonably understood or expected it
to translate to a quantity of candy product meaningfully different from their
expectation of a quantity of candy product commensurate with the size of the box.

20.  Plaintiff made a one-time purchase of a box of Mike & Ike® 5 oz. candy
product during a visit to the Cinemark Cinemas movie theatre in Los Angeles,
California in 2016.

21.  Plaintiff paid approximately $4.00 for the Product.

22. At the time Plaintiff purchased the Product, the Product was in a glass
showcase, behind a concession counter.

23, Glass showcases are uniformly used for the sale of the Products at all
movie theater concession counters throughout California and the United States as a
securify measure and for customer convenience.

24.  Therefore, Plaintiff, like all purchasers of the Products from movie theater
concession stands, did not have the opportunity to inspect the Product’s packaging
for other representations of quantity of candy product contained therein other than
the size of the box itself.

25.  For example, Plaintiff did not have the opportunity to inspect any net
weight or serving disclosures contained on the box. Instead, she observed the Product
from a distance through the showcase window and pointed it out to the concession
counter employee. Plaintiff then paid for the Product before she took physical
possession of the Product.

26.  Even if Plaintiff had been given the opportunity to review all parts of the
packaging and observed other representations of quantity such as net weight or
serving disclosures, Plaintiff would not have reasonably understood or expecied it to
translate to a quantity of candy product meaningfully different from her expectation
of a quantity of candy product commensurate with the size of the box.

74
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o Plamuff reasonably and detnmcntally reltcd on lhe size. of the box as a

representatlon by Defendant of the quantxty of candy product contamed in the‘

,-.Products’ containers.

28.  Once Plamtrﬁ‘ took her seat in the movie theater, Plamtlff opened the top 1 ol
of the Product s box Only then did she dzscover-u—to her dlsappomtment—-that the
Product s box was only roughly half full whlle the other half constttuted' 1

nonfunctlonal slack fill.

' 29. Prior t0 the pomt of salc, the Products packagmg does not allow for ai
visual or audial confirmation of the contents of the Products The Products’ opaque_ ;
packagmg prevents a consumer from observmg the contents before opemng Even if ‘f :

a consumer were to shake the Products before opemng, it is 1mpossrb]e for thei

consumer to. discern the presence of any nonfunctlonal slack-fi ll

30. Thc other’ mformatlon that Defendant prowdcs about quantlty of candy :

- product on the front label and back label of the Products does not enable a consumer

1o form any meanmgﬁli understandmg about how to gauge the quannty of contents

of the Products as compared to the srze of the box 1tself

_ 31 ' The front label of the Products 1ndtcates anet welght of 5. 0. ounces (141 .

' grams) 'I'he nutnuonal panel on the back of the Products rcports a semng mze of 1.5

ounces and total of 3.5 servings per contamer 'I‘rue and correct representanons of the‘ :

"Products front and back iabels wrth annotatrons of other quantxty dnsclosures are set

forth below.

g
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. .32. Dlsclosures of net weight and servmg sizes m a measurement of ounces

for grams does not allow the reasonable California or Amencan consumer to rnake g

:any meanmgful conciusxon about the quannty of candy product contamed in the

Products’. boxes that woulcl be different from the rcasonablc consumer’s e::spcctatlo_n

- that the quantity of céﬁd’y pgod_u@t is commensurate with the 'size; of t?le box. -

33, Pléintif’f‘ would not —havepurchased the i’fodﬁcts had she known the -
Products contairied stack-fill which serves no functional or lawful purpose
34, Durmg Plamnff s 1nvest1gat10n P!amtlff conﬁrmed that Defendant'

umformly under-fills the Products’ boxes, rendermg a whoppmg 46% of cach box

y slack-ﬁ]l nearly allof whlch serves no ﬁmcnonal or Tawful purpose True and correct
' representatlons of the inside of the Hot Tamale@ box is p[ctured on the below leﬂ |
_ and the 1n51de of lhe Mxke & Ike® box is on the below r:ght
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35, " The Products are made formed and fi lied as to. be mlsleadmg The

'.Products therefore are mlsbranded

36. - The slack-fill comazned in the Products does not serve a leglt:matc or

lawful purpose

~

the packages

38.  In fact, the _grcater the slack-fill, the more room the contents havc to

bounce around during shipping and handling, and the more likely the contents are to -
break and sustain damage. | | . e ‘ |

48 '39.. If on the other hand, the amount of candy product comamed in each box

" were commensurate ‘with the size of the box as consumers expect then the candy |
product would. have less room to. move around durmg shlppmg and handli rng, and -

_"wou]d be less llkely to sustain damage.

40. As such the slack-fill present in the Products miakes the candy product

more susceptlble to damage and in fact causes the candy producr to often sustain

_?dam_age :

' '41. The Products are packaged ina box and sealed wnh heated glue A frue |.

and correct representatlon of the heated glue is shown in the n'nage below ‘

42, . I‘he equ:pment used to seal the carton does not breach the msxde of the
Products contamers durmg the packaging process The heated glue 1s applred to an

extenor ﬂap of the box,. whlch is then sealed over the top by a second cxtenor ﬂap

37. - The slack- fill contained in the Products, does not protect the contents of -
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1 43 | Ncither the heated glue apphcatzcn nor the scaimg cqulpmcnt require.
2 _slack -fill durmg the manufacturmg process Even if there wcre no slack-f 1] present '
3 ‘:m the Products bcxes thé machiriés used for enclosmg the contents in the. package.
4 _wculd work wzthout dlsturbmg the packagmg process. . ) ‘

sl 44. Thc slack~ﬁl¥ present in the Products containet is nota result of the candy

6 product settimg dunng shipping and handlmg Given the Products denszty, shape,
7 || and composmon -any settling oceurs xmmcdlatcly at the pcmt of ﬁlimg the box. No
. .8' ;addmcnal product seitling occurs durmg subsequent shxppmg and handhng ‘
g 45, Contrary to a powder product for example, the ccntcnts of the. Products |

10 || are of‘ a great enough densny such that any slack-fill prcscnt at thc pomt cf sale was
e present at the time of fi ilmg the contamers and packagmn the contents o

az|f - 46. At the side of the Prcducts box, at thc very top the Products packagmg
; 3 ‘bears a perfcratcd tab one half-inch in length labeled “PUSH HERE TO OPEN.’ *True
" |4 || and cofrect reprcsematlons of the side of the bcxes contammg thc pcrfcraied

'1'5' d:spcnsmg tab is shown i in thc images bc}cw

.24 4'7.'_' ‘ Thc pcrforated tab apparemly is mtended as a ccnvemcnt mcthod of
25 dlspensmg the ccntcms of thc Products mstcad of unseahng the glued flaps at thc top

26 | Thc pcrfcratcd tab amcunts to approxlmately 8. 3% of the é—mch hexght of thc box
27 Thecrencally, were Dcfcndant to fill the Products boxes w:th candy product above.

. 28 the bottom level of the pcrforated tab, then it could make it dlfﬁcu]t for ccnsumcrs to |
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push- opén the perforated tab and/or dispenée the cé.rtdtr product tﬁrotlgh the perforateti
tab without spxliagc ‘Thus, the 8.3% slack—ﬁil attrxbutablc to the perforated dtsponsmg '
tab is arguabiy functional slack-fill. -

. 48, However, the balance of 35.7% siack fill: contamcd in thc Products is

: .'nonfuncttonal slaok-ﬁli

49. The Products do not use packagmg that is part of areusable contamer thh

any. sngnlﬁcant value o the Products mdependcnt of 1ts function to hoid the cancly

product.

.50, For example the Products ccntazners are ‘not commemoratwe items..

":_51._ ’Ihe Products’ contamers are boxcs mtended to be dlscarded mto the'

' rccyclmg bin 1mmcénately after the contents havc bccn comp]etely consumed

52. Defendant can eas;ly increase the quantzty of candy product contamcd in
each Product container or, aitematwely, decrease the size of the containers, by 35, 7% :

' ,."5'3. The “Nutrition Facts™ panel on the back of cach box states “Servings Per

Contamer about 3 5, By ar:thmetac each servmg would be the eqmva}cnt of: 91 7%

expected total fill, dmded by 3.5 scrvmgs, yteldmg a value of 26:2% of volume per

servmg Gwen the Products can accommodate an add;tlonal 35 7% of candy product _

‘consumers are being shcrtchanged roughly 1 4 sorvmgs per | box

_54. - Contrast Defondant § packagmg of the Products thh a comparator
product like “Boston Baked Béans™ (‘BBB”) a candy product manufactured by .

Ferrara Candy Company and s;mxiarly sold at mowe theaters located throughout

Cahfomta and the Umted States A truc and correct representatlon of the front of the
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'f: 55 : BBB is sold in 1dcnt|cal packagmg to that of thc Products, 1.8, opaque

,boxes of 1dent1cal size, shape, volume and materlal

_ 56. BBB is packaged usmg neariy ldcntlcal ﬂll and hcated glue enclosmg -

‘machmes to those of the Products

57. BBB isa coated candy of nearly ldcntlcal size, shape and densrty of that |

of the. Products

: 58. However contrary to the Products BBB has very llttle slack-ﬁll and zero_ : .
nonfunctlonal slack ﬂll A true and correct represcntatton 1s plctured in the 1mage

below

59. | BBB’s packagmg provides add:tronal evndcnce that the slack ﬁll present

in lhe Products is nonfuncnonal to the tune of 35 7% : :
60 | BBB’s packagmg provrdes addrtlonal evrdence that the slack-ﬂll present ‘
in the Products is not necessary to protect and | in fact does not protect the contcnts of |-
ﬂ'le Products : ot ', kN : . :
, :61. ) BBB s packaomg provxdes addrtronal evxdcnce that the slack-f ll present 1%
}m the Products is not a requitcment of. thc machmes used for cnclosmg the contents: '

1 of the Products

62. . BBB ] packagmg provxdes addruonal evrdence that the slack-ﬁ!l present'_

“in 1 the Products is not a result of unavmdable product settlmg durmg shlppmg and
; handlmg
.
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63.  BBB’s packaging provides additional evidence that the slack-fill present
in the Products is not needed to perform a specific function.

64. BBB’s packaging provides additional evidence that the slack-fill present
in the Products is not part of a legitimate reusable container.

65. BBB’s packaging provides additional evidence that Defendant is able to
increase the level of fill.

66. BBB’s packaging provides additional evidence that Defendant has
reasonable alternative designs available to package its Products.

67.  Plaintiff did not expect that the Products would contain nonfunctional
slack-fill, especially given that nonfunctional slack-fill, as opposed to functional
slack~ﬁi1, is prohibited by California law and federal law.

68.  Defendant’s conduct threatens California consumers by using
intentionally deceptive and misleading slack-filled containers. Defendant’s conduct
also threatens other companies, large and small, who “play by the rules.” Defendant’s
conduct stifles competition and has a negative impact on the marketplace, and reduces
consumer choice.

69.  There is no practical reason for the nonfunctional slack-fill present in the
Products other than to mislead consumers as to the actual volume of the Products
being purchased by consumers while simultaneously providing Defendant with a
financial windfall as a result of money saved from lower supply costs.

70.  Plaintiff makes the allegations herein upon personal knowledge as to
herself and her own acts and experienc.é-s-,. and as to all other matters, upon
information and belief, including investigation conducted by her attomeys.

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

71.  Plaintiff brings this action on her own behalf and on behalif of all other
persons similarly situated. Plaintiff secks to represent a Class consisting of “All
persons who purchased the Products in United States for personal use and not for

resale during the time period February 3, 2013, through the present. Excluded from
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the Class are Defendants’ officers, directors, and employees, and any individual who
received remuneration from Defendants in connection with that individual’s use or
endorsement of the Product.”

72.  In the alternative, Plaintiff seeks to represent a Class consisting of “All
persons who purchased the Products in the State of California for personal use and
not for resale during the time period February 3, 2013, through the present. Excluded
from the Class are Defendants’ officers, directors, and employees, and any individual
who received remuneration from Defendants in connection with that individual’s use
or endorsement of the Product.”

73.  The Class is so numerous that their individual joinder herein is
impracticable. On information and belief, the Class numbers in the hundreds of
thousands or more throughout the United States and California. The Class is
sufficiently numerous because hundreds of thousands of units of the Products have
been sold in California during the time period February 3, 2013, through the present
(the “Class Period™).

74.  There is a well-defined community of interest in the questions of law and
fact involved affecting the parties to be represented. The questions of law and fact
common to the Class predominate over questions which may affect individual Class
members. Common questions of law and fact include, but are not limited to, the
following: '

a. Whether Defendant’s conduct constitutes an unfair method of
comp&iﬁdﬁ, .or unfair or deceptive act or practice, in violation of Civil Code Section '
1750, et seq.;

b. Whether Defendant misrepresented the approval of the FDA,
United States Congress, and California Legislature that the Products’ packaging
complied with federal and California slack-fill regulations and statutes in violation of
Civil Code Section 1750, ef seq.; '

i
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¢.  Whether Defendant used deceptive representations in cormection
with the sale of the Products in violation of Civil Code Section 1750, et seq.;

d.  Whether Defendant represented the Products have characteristics
or quantities that they do not have in violation of Civil Code Section 1750, ef seq.;

| e. Whemér Defendant advertised the Products with intent not to sell
them as advertised in violation of Civil Code Section 1750, et seq.;

f.  Whether Defendant represented that the Products have been
supplied in accordance with a previous representation of quantity of candy product
contained therein by way of its packaging when it has not, in violation of Civil Code
Section 1750, ef seq.;

g Whether Defendant’s packaging is untrue or misleading in
violation of Business and Professions Code Section 17500, ef seq.;

h.  Whether Defendant knew or by the exercise of reasonable care
should have known its packaging was and is untrue or misleading in violation of
Business and Professions Code Section 17500, ef seq.;

i.  Whether Defendant’s conduct is an unfair business practice within
the meaning of Business and Professions Code Section 17200, ef seq.;

J- Whether Defendant’s conduct is 2 fraudulent business practice
within the meaning of Business and Professions Code Section 17200, ef seq.;

k. Whether Defendant’s conduct is an unlawful business practice
within the meaning of Business and Professions Code Section 17200, ef seq.;

I Whether Defendant’s packaging is false or misicadiﬁg and
therefore misbranded in violation of California Health and Safety Code sections
110660, 110665, or 110670;

m. Whether the Products contain nonfunctional slack-fill in violation
of 21 C.F.R. 100.100, et seq.; | | |

n.  Whether Plaintiff and the Class paid more money for the Products
than they actually recetved; and

15
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0. How much money Plaintiff and the Class paid for the Products than
they actually received. -

75.  Plaintiff's claims are typical of the claims of the Class, and Plaintiff will
fairly and adequately represent and protect the interests of the Class. Plaintiff has
retained competent and experienced counsel in class action and other complex
litigation.

76.  Plaintiff and the Class have suffered injury in fact and have lost money as
a result of Defendant’s false representations. Plaintiff purchased the Product under
the false belief that the Product contained an amount of candy product commensurate
with the size of the box. Plaintiff relied on Defendant’s packaging and would not have
purchased the Product if she had known that the Product contained nonfunctional
slack-fill. |

- 77. A class action is superior to other available methods for fair and efficient
adjudication of this controversy. The expense and burden of individual litigation
would make it impracticable or impossible for the Class to prosecute their claims
individually.

78.  The trial and litigation of Plaintiff’s claims are manageable, Individual
litigation of the legal and factual issues raised by Defendant’s conduct would increase
delay and expense to allparties and the court system. The class action device presents
far fewer management difficulties and provides the benefits of a single, uniform
adjudication, cco;lomies of scale, and comprehensive supervision by a single court.

79.  Defendant has acted on grounds generaiiy applicable to the entire Class,
thereby making final injunctive relief and/or corresponding declaratory relief
appropriate with respect to the Class as a whole. The prosecution of separate actions
by individual Class members would create the risk of inconsistent or varying
adjudications with respect fo individual Class members that would establish
incompatible standards of conduct for Defendant.

i
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80.  Absent a class action, Defendant will Likely retain the benefits of its
wrongdoing. Because of the small size of the individual Class members’ claims, few,
if any, Class members could afford to seek legal redress for the wrongs complained
of herein. Absent a representative action, the Class will continue to suffer losses and
Defendant will be allowed to continue these violations of law and to retain the
proceeds of their ill-goften gains.

COUNT ONE
Violation of California Consumers Legal Remedies Act,
California Civil Code § 1750, ef seq.

81.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges all allegations of the previous paragraphs,
and incorporates the same as if set forth herein at length.

82.  Plaintiff brings this cause of action pursuant to Civil Code Section 1750,
et seq., the Consumers Legal Remedies Act (“CLRA™), on her own behalf and on
behalf of all other persons similarly situated. Plaintiff seeks to represent a Class
consisting of “All persons who purchased the Products in United States for personal
use and not for resale during the time period February 3, 2013, through the present.
Excluded from the Class are Defendants’ officers, directors, and employees, and any
individual who received remuneration from Defendants in connection with that
individual’s use or endorsement of the Product.”

83.  In the alternative, Plaintiff seeks to represent a Class consisting of “All
persons who purchased the Products in the State of California for personal use and
not for resale during the time period February 3, 2013, through the present. Excluded
from the Class are Defendants’ officers, directors, and employees, and any individual
who received remuneration from Defendants in connection with that individual’s use
or endorsement of the Product.”

84.  The Class consists of thousands of persons, the joinder of whom is
impracticable.

83.  There are questions of law and fact common to the Class, which questions
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are substantially similar and predominate over questions affecting the individual
Class members, including but not limited to those questions listed in Paragraph 84,
above.

86.  The CLRA prohibits certain “unfair methods of competition and unfair or
deceptive acts or practices” in connection with a sale of goods.

87.  The practices described herein, specifically Defendant’s packaging,
advertising, and sale of the Products, were intended to result in the sale of the Product
to the consuming public and violated and continue to violate the CLRA by (1)
misrepresenting the approval of the Products as compliant with 21 C.F.R §100.100
and the Sherman Law; (2) using deceptive representations in connection with the
Products; (3) representing the Products have characteristics and quantities that they
do not have; (4) advertising and packaging the Products with intent not to sell them
as advertised and packaged; and (5) representing that the Products have been supplied
in accordance with a previous representation as to the quantity of candy product
contained within each box, when it has not.

88.  Defendant fraudulently deceived Plaintiff and the Class by representing
that the Products” packaging which includes 35.7% nonfunctional stack-fill actually

conforms with federal and California slack-fill regulations and statutes including the

. Sherman Law and 21 C.F.R. 100.100.

89.  Defendant packaged the Products in boxes which contain 35.7%
nonfunctional stack-fill by making material misrepresentations to fraudulently
deceive Plaintiff and the Class. |

90. Defendant fraudulently deceived Plaintiff and the Class by
misrepresenting the Products as having characteristics and quantities which they do
not have, e.g., that the Products are free of nonfunctional slack-fill when they are not.
In doing so, Defendant intentionally misrepresented and concealed material facts
from Plaintiff and the Class. Said misrepresentations and conceaimeht were done
with the intention of deceiving Plaintiff and the Class and depriving them of their
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1 || legal rights and money.

2 91.  Defendant fraudulently deceived Plaintiff and the Class by packaging and

3 || advertising the Products with intent not to sell them as advertised, by intentionally

4 || under-filling the Products’ containers and instead replacing candy product with
"5 || nonfunctional slack-fill. In doing so, Defendant intentionally misrepresented and

6 || concealed material facts from Plaintiff and the Class. Said misrepresentations and

7 || concealment were done with the intention of deceiving Plaintiff and the Class and

8 || depriving them of their legal rights and money. |

9 92.  Defendant fraudulently deceived Plaintiff and the Class by representing
10 || that the Products were supplied in accordance with an accurate representation as the
11 || quantity of candy product contained therein when they were not. Defendant presented
12 || the physical dimensions of the Products’ packaging to Plaintiff and the Class before
13 || the point of purchase and gave Plaintiff and the Class a reasonable expectation that
14 || the quantity of candy product contained therein commensurate with the size of
i5 {| packaging. In doing so, Defendant intentionally misrepresented and concealed
16 || material facts from Plaintiff and the Class. Said misrepresentations and concealment
17 || were done with the intention of deceiving Plaintiff and the Class and depriving them
18 || of their legal rights and money.
19 93.  Defendant knew or should have known, through the exercise of
20 || reasonable care, that the Products’ packaging was misleading.
21 04.  Defendant’s actions as described herein were done with conscious
22 || disregard of Plaintiff’s rights, and Defendant was wanton and malicious in its
23 || concealment of the same.
24 95.  Defendant’s Product packaging was a material factor in Plaintiff’s and the
25 {| Class’s decisions to purchase the Products. Based on Defendant’s Product packaging,
26 || Plaintiff and the Class reasonably believed that they were getting more candy product
27 || than they actually received. Had they known the truth of the matter, Plaintiff and the
28 |! Class would not have purchased the Products.
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96.  Plaintiff and the Class have suffered injury in fact and have lost money as
a result of Defendant’s unfair, unlawful, and fraudulent conduct. Specifically,
Plaintiff paid for candy product she never received. Plaintiff would not have
purchased the Product had she known the boxes contained nonfunctional slack-fill.

97.  Defendant’s false and misleading packaging should be enjoined due to
the false, misleading, and/or deceptive nature of Defendant’s packaging. In addition,
Defendant should be compelied to provide restitution and damages to consumers who
paid for candy product they never received due to Defendant’s representation that it
contained a commensurate amount of candy product for a box of its size.

98. By letter dated August 23, 2016, Plaintiff advised Defendant of its false
and misleading claims pursuant to California Civil Code Section 1782(a).

COUNT TWO
Violation of California False Advertising Law,
Business & Professions Code § 17500, ef seq.

99.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges the allegations set forth in the preceding
paragraphs, and incorporates the same as if set forth herein at length.

100.  Plaintiff brings this cause of action pursuant to Business and Professions
Code Section 17500, ef seq., on her own behalf and on behalf of all other persons
similarly situated. Plaintiff seeks to represent a Class consisting of “All persons who
purchased the Products in United States for personal use and not for resale during the
time period 'February 3, 2013, through the present. Excluded from the Class are
Ijefendants’ officers, directors, and employees, and any individual who received
remuneration from Defendants in connection with that individual’s use or
endorsement of the Product.”

101.  In the alternative, Plaintiff seeks to represent a Class consisting of “All
persons who purchased the Products in the State of California for personal use and
not for resale during the time period Feb;uary 3, 2013, through the present. Excluded

from the Class are Defendants’ officers, directors, and employees, and any individual
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who received remuneration from Defendants in connection with that individual’s use
or endorsement of the Product.”

102. California’s False Advertising Law, California Business and Professions
Code Section 17500, ef seq., makes it “unlawful for any person to make or
disseminate or cause to be made or disseminated before the public in this state, in any
advertising device or in any other manner or means whatever, including over the
Internet, any statement, concemning personal property or services, prafwsfonal or
otherwise, or performance or disposition thereof, which is untrue or misleading and
which is known, or which by the exercise of reasonable care should be known, to be
untrue or misleading.”

103. Defendant knowingly manipulated the physical dimensions of the
Products’ boxes, or stated another way, under-filled the amount of candy product in
each of the Products, by including 35.7% nonfunctional slack-fill as a means to
mislead the public about ~the amount of candy product contained in each package. -

104. Defendant controlled the packaging of the Products. They knew or should
have known, through the exercise of reasonable care that its representations about the
quantity of candy product contained in the Products were untrue and misleading.

105. The general public bases its purchasing decisions on the dimensions of a
product’s packaging. Consumers generally do not look at any label information, such
as net weight or serving disclosures. Instead, the general public chooses a larger box
because it leads them to believe they are receiving a better value.

106. Defendant’s packaging with 35.7% nonfunctional slack-fill instead of
including more candy product or smaller boxes is likely deceive the general public.

107. Defendant’s actions in violation of Section 17500 were false and
misleading such that the general public is and was likely to be deceived.

108. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section 17535, Plaintiff and
the Class seek an order of this Court enjoining Defendant from continuing to engage,
use, or employ their practice of under-filling the Products’ containers. Likewise,

21

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT




CrarxsoN Law Firs, P.C.
9255 Sunset Bivd., Suite 804
Los Angeles, CA 90069

Case 2:17-cv-01826 Document 1-1 Filed 03/07/17 Page 41 of 48 Page ID #:48

L= - = . T R - O ¥

Pl ™ L] N | ) [ %) [ P [ — [o— [— [u— [y [ — — —
ot =~ o o LS 175 [ %3 —— o D o0 -~ [~ h £ 95| S —a =

Plaintiff and the Class seek an order requiring Defendant to disclose such
misrepresentations, and additionally request an order awarding Plaintiff and the Class
restitution of the money wrongfully acquired by Defendant by means of
responsibility attached to Defendant’s failure to disclose the existence and
significance of said misrepresentations in an amount to be determined at trial,

109.  Plaintiff and the Class have suffered injury in fact and have lost money as
a result of Defendant’s false representations. Plaintiff purchased the Product in

“reliance upon the claims by Defendant that the Product was of the quantity

represented by Defendant’s packaging and advertising., Plaintiff would not have
purchased the Product if she had known that the claims and advertising as described
herein were false.
COUNT THREE
Violation of California Unfair Competition Law,
Business & Professions Code § 17200, ef seq.

110.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges the allegations set forth above, and
incorporate the same as if set forth herein at length.

111.  Plaintiff brings this cause of action pursuant to Business and Professions
Code Section 17200, et seqg., on her own behalf and on behalf of all other persons
similarly situated. Plaintiff seeks to represent a Class consisting of “All persons who
purchased the Products in United States for personal use and not for resale during the
time period February 3, 2013, through the present. Excluded from the Class are
Defendants’ officers, directors, and employees, and any individual who received
remuneration from Defendants in connection with that individual’'s use or
endorsement of the Product.”

112.  In the alternative, Plaintiff seeks to represent a Class consisting of “All
persons who purchased the Products in the State of California for personal use and
not for resale during the time period February 3, 2013, through the present. Excluded
from the Class are Defendants’ officers, directors, and employees, and any individual

22

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT




Crargson Law Fem, P.C.
9255 Sunsel Bivd., Suite 804
Los Angeles, CA 80069

Case 2:17-cv-01826 Document 1-1 Filed 03/07/17 Page 42 of 48 Page ID #:49

L . - T 7. T "GN PO N R

3 &2 b 3] ~ 2 N N o~ - — — - R f— —t —
-1 ~4 o A o5 L7 o —a [~ 7= -] - o W - W » — <>

who received remuneration from Defendants in connection with that individual’s use
or endorsement of the Product.”

113.  Congress passed the Fedetal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (“FDCA”),
and in so doing established the Federal Food and Drug Administration (“FDA™) to
“promote the public health” by ensuring that “foods are safe, wholesome, sanitary,
and properly labeled.” 21 U.S.C. § 393.

114. The FDA has implemented regulations to achieve this objective. See,
e.g.,21 CF.R. § 101.1 et seq.

115. The FDA enforces the FDCA and accompanying regulations; “{tjhere is
no private right of action under the FDCA.” Mie v. Kraft Foods Global, Inc., 2013
U.S. Dist. LEXIS 25615, 2013 WL 685372, at *1 (internal citations omitted).

116. In 1990, Congress passed an amendment to the FDCA, the Nutrition
Labeling and Education Act (“NLEA”™), which imposed a number of requirements
specifically governing food nutritional content labeling. See, e.g., 21 US.C. § 343 et.
seq.

117.  Plaintiff is not suing under the FDCA, but under California state law.

118. The California Sherman Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (“Sherman
Law”), Cal. Health & Safety Code § 109875 ef seq., has adopted wholesale the food
labeling requirements of the FDCA and NLEA as the food regulations of
California. Cal. Health & Safety Code § 110100.

119. The Sherman Law declares any food to be misbranded if it is false or
misleading in any particular, if the labeling does not conform with the requirements
for nutrition labeling set forth in certain provisions of the NLEA. Cal. Health &
Safety Code §§ 110660, 110665, 110670.

" 120.  The UCL prohibits “any unlawful, unfair... or fraudulent business act or
practice.” Cal, Bus & Prof. Code § 17200 '
| A. “Unfair” Prong
121. Under California’s False Advertising Law, Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code
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Section 17200, et seq., a challenged activity is “unfair” when “any injury it causes
outweighs any benefits provided to consumers and the injury is one that the
consumers themselves could not reasonably avoid.” Camacho v. Auto Club of
Southern California, 142 Cal. App. 4th 1394, 1403 (2006).

122. Defendant’s action of leaving 35.7% nonfunctional slack-fill in its
Products does not confer any benefit to consumers,

123. Defendant’s action of leaving 35.7% nonfunctional slack-fill in its
Products causes injuries to consumers because they do not receive a quantity of candy
commensurate with their reasonable expectation.

124. Defendant’s action of leaving 35.7% nonfunctional slack-fill in its
Products causes injuries to consumers because they do not receive a level of hunger
satiety commensurate with their reasonable expectation.

125. Defendant’'s action of leaving 35.7% nonfunctional slack-fill in its
Products causes injuries to consumers because they end up overpaying for the
Products and receiving a quantity of candy less than what they expected to receive.

126. Consumers cannot avoid any of the injuries caused by the 35.7%
nonfunctional slack-fill in Defendant’s Products.

127.  Accordingly, the injuries cansed by Defendant’s activity of including
35.7% nonfunctional slack-fill in the Products outweighs any benefits.

128. Some courts conduct a balancing test to decide if a challenged activity
amounts to unfair conduct under California Business and Professions Code Section
17200. They “weigh the utility of the defendant’s conduct against the gravity of the
harm to the alleged victim.” Davis v. HSBC Bank Nevada, N.4., 691 F.3d 1152, 1169
(9th Cir. 2012). '

129. Here, Defendant’s conduct of including 35.7% nonfunctional slack-fill in
the Products’ packaging has no utility and financially harms purchasers. Thus the
utility of Defendant’s conduct is vastly outweighed by the gravity of harm.

130.  Some courts require that “unfairness must be tethered to some legislative
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1 || declared policy or proof of some actual or thfeatened impact on competition.” Lozano

2 || v. AT&T Wireless Servs. Inc., 504 F. 3d 718, 735 (9th Cir. 2007).

3 131. The California legislature maintains a declared policy of prohibiting

4 || nonfunctional slack-fill in consumer goods, as reflected in California Health and

5 || Safety Code Section 110100,

6 132. The 35.7% of nonfunctional slack-fill contained in the Prociucts is

7 || tethered to a legislative policy declared in California according to Cal. Health &

8 || Safety Code § 110100.

9 133. Defendant’s packaging of the Products, as alleged in the preceding
10 {| paragraphs, is faise, deceptive, misleading, and unreasonable, and constitutes unfair
11 || conduct.

12 134.  Defendants knew or should have known of its unfair conduct.
13 135. As alleged in the preceding paragraphs, the misrepresentations by
i4 || Defendant detailed above constitute an unfair business prac-;tice within the meaning
15 || of California Business and Professions Code Section 17200,
16 136. There were reasonably available altemnatives to further Defendant’s
17 }{ legitimate business interests, other than the conduct described herein, Defendant
18 || could have used packaging appropriate for the amount of candy product contained
19 {| within the Products.
20 137.  All of the conduct alleged herein occurs and continues to occur in
21 || Defendant’s business. Defendant’s wrongful conduct is part of a pattern or
22 || generalized course of conduct repeated on thousands of occasions daily.
23 138. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Sections 17203, Plaintiff and
24 || the Class seek an order of this Court enjoining Defendant from continuing to engage,
25 || use, or employ its practice of under-filling the Products’ boxes. Likewise, Plaintiff
26 il and the Class seek an order requiring Defendant to disclose such misrepresentations,
27 || and additionally request an order awarding Plaintiff restitution of the money
28 || wrongfully acquired by Defendant by means of responsibility attached to Defendant’s
25
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failure to disclose the existence and significance of said misrepreséntations in an
amount to be determined at trial.

139.  Plaintiff and the Class have suffered injury in fact and have lost money as
a result of Defendant’s unfair conduct. Plaintiff paid an unwarranted premium for
these products. Specifically, Plaintiff paid for 35.7% of candy product she never
received. Plaintiff would not have purchased the Product if she had known that the
Products’ packaging contained nonfunctional slack-fill.

B. “Fraudulent” Prong

140. California Business and Professions Code Section 17200, et seq.,
considers conduct fraudulent and prohibits said conduct if it is likely to deceive
members of the public. Bank of Wes v. Superior Court, 2 Cal. 4th 1254, 553 (1992).

141. Members of the public base their purchasing decisions on the dimensions
of a product’s packaging. They generally do not view label information or net weight
and serving disclosures. Members of the public choose a larger box because they
automatically assume it has better value.

142, Defendant’s conduct of packaging the Products with 35.7% nonfunctional
slack-fill is likely to deceive members of the public.

143. Defendant’s packaging of the Product, as alleged in the ﬁreceding
paragraphs, is false, deceptive, misleading, and unreasonable, and constitutes
fraudulent conduct.

144.  Defendant knew or should have known of its fraudulent conduct.

145. As alleged in the preceding paragraphs, the misrepresentations by
Defendant detailed above constitute a fraudulent business practice in violation of
California Business & Professions Code Section 17200.

146. There were reasonably available alternatives to further Defendant’s
legitimate business interests other than the conduct described herein. Defendant could
have used packaging appropriate for the amount of Product contained therein.

147. All of the conduct alleged herein occurs and continues to occur in
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Defendant’s business. Defendant’s wrongful conduct is part of a pattem or
generalized course of conduct repeated on thousands of occasions daily.

148,  Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Sections 17203, Plaintiff and
the Class seek an order of this Court enjoining Defendant from continuing to engage,
use, or employ their practice of under-filling the Products’ containers. Likewise,
Plaintiff and the Class seek an order requiring Defendant to disclose such
misrepresentations, and additionally request an order awarding Plaintiff restitution of
the money wrongfully acquired by Defendant by means of responsibility attached to
Defendant’s failure to disclose the existence and significance of said
misrepresentations in an amount to be determined at trial,

149.  Plaintiff and the Class have suffered injury in fact and have lost money as
a result of Defendant’s fraudulent conduct. Plaintiff paid an unwarranted premium
for these products. Specifically, Plaintiff paid for 35.7% of candy product she never
received. Plaintiff would not have purchased the Product if she had known that the
boxes contained nonfunctional slack-fill.

C. “Unlawful” Prong 7

150. California Business and Professions Code Section 17200, er seq.,
identifies violations of other laws as “unlawful practices that the unfair competition
law makes independently actionable.” Velazquez v. GMAC Mortg. Corp., 605 F.
Supp. 2d 1049, 1068 (C.D. Cal. 200R).

151. Defendant’s packaging of the Products, as alleged in the preceding
paragraphs, violates California Civil Code Section 1750, et. seq., California Business
and Professions Code Section 17500, ef. seq., California’s Sherman Law, the FDCA,
and 21 C.F.R §100.100.

152. Defendant’s packaging of the Products, as alleged in the preceding
paragraphs, is false, deceptive, misleading, and unreasonable, and constitutes
unlawful conduct.

153. ‘Defendant knew or should have known of its unlawful conduct.
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154. As alleged in the preceding paragraphs, the misrepresentations by
Defendant detailed above constitute an unlawful business practice within the meaning
of California Business and Professions Code Section 17200.

155. There were reasonably available alternatives to further Defendant's
legitimate business interests, other than the conduct described herein. Defendant
could have used packaging appropriate for the amount of candy product contained
therein.

156.  All of the conduct alleged hercin occurred and continues to occur in
Defendant’s business. Defendant’s wrongful conduct is part of a pattern or
generalized course of conduct repeated on thousands of occasions daily.

157.  Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Sections 17203, Plaintiff and
the Class seek an order of this Court enjoining Defendant from continuing to engage,
use, or employ their practice of under-filling the Products’ boxes. Likewise, Plaintiff
and the Class seek an order requiring Defendant to disclose such misrepresentations,
and additionally request an order awarding Plaintiff restitution of the money
wrongfully acquired by Defendant by means of responsibility attached to Defendant’s
failure to disclose the existence and significance of said misrepresentations in an
amount to be determined at trial. _

158. Plaintiff and the Class have suffered injury in fact and have lost money
as a result of Defendant’s unlawful conduct. Plaintiff paid an unwarranted premium
for these products. Specifically, Plaintiff paid for 35.7 % candy product she never
received. Plaintiff would not have purchased the Product if she had known that the
Products contained nonfunctional slack-fill.

"
i
i
i
i
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) PRAYER FOR RELIEF
2 WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and on behalf of the Class
3 || defined herein, prays for judgment and relief on all Causes of Action as follows:
4 A. For an order certifying the Class, appointing Plaintiff as class
5 || representative, and designating Plaintiff’s counsel as counsel for the Class;
6 B. For all forms of relief set forth above;
7 C. Damages against Defendant in an amount to be determined at trial,
8§ || together with pre- and post-judgment interest at the maximum rate allowable by law
9 || on any amounts awarded,
10 D. Restitution and/or disgorgement in an amount to be determined at trial;
11 E. Punitive damages; -
12 F.  An order enjoining Defendant from continuing to engage in the unlawful
13 || conduct and practices described herein;
14 G. Reasonable attorney fees and costs; and
15 H. Granting such other and further as may be just and proper.
16
17 JURY L DEMANDED
18 Plaintiff demands a jury trial on all triable issues.
19
20
21
22 {| DATED: February 3, 2017 CLARKSON LAW FIRM, P.C.
23
24 _{s/ Ryan J. Clarkson
Ryan J. Clarkson, Esq.
25 Shireen M. Clarkson, Esq.
26 Shalini M. Dogra, E?,q.
Attorneys for Plaintiff
27
28
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